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Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 1 

Solicitation No.: 24-R084407RB

Project No.: 6105801

Solicitation Title: Professional Architectural and Engineering Design Services

For Parrish Community Park Phase II

Addendum Date:  April 12, 2024

Procurement Contact: Ryan Blackmer

RFQ No. 24-R084407RB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 

a part of RFQ No. 24-R084407RB. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this RFQ is May 1, 2024.  

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. Can you tell us the Budget for RFQ No. 24-R084407RB Professional Architectural and 

Engineering Design Services for Parrish Community Park Phase II Project No. 6105801? 

R1. The budget for design of Phase II is $1,500,000.00. 

Q2. Who was the Architect for Phase I? 

R2. Kimley Horn & Associates, Inc. 

Q3. We would like to request the Phase One construction documents for Parrish 

Community Park? 

R3. Your firm would have to make a Public Records Request at 

https://www.mymanatee.org/departments/property_management/request_public_records in order 

to obtain the construction documents. 

Q4. We would like to know the consultant team that provided the design for phase one 

including architecture, civil, landscape architecture and any other architects/engineers that 

produced that design? 

R4. Kimley Horn & Associates, Inc. 
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Q5. Has a construction budget been determined for phase two? 

R5. The budget for design of Phase II is $1,500,000.00 

 

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 
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